

COPY

E. H. Wells
State Geologist

December 17, 1931

Wagon Oil Syndicate,
Box 72,
Roswell, New Mexico.

Attention: Mr. J. T. Warner.

Gentlemen:

You will recall that I wrote you on September 15th, again calling your attention to the fact that a drilling bond covering your operations at the Evans #1 Well, Sec. 15, T. 14 S., R. 25 E., in line with the rules and regulations of the State Geologist, had not been filed in this office.

Evidently, this bond has not, as yet, been submitted. I sincerely hope that you will attend to this matter, immediately.

Very truly yours,

E. H. Wells,
State Geologist

EH:AP
cc:

J. D. Hunter.

COPY

E. H. Wells
State Geologist

December 17, 1931

Western Oil Syndicate,
Box 75,
New Mexico.
Attention: Mr. T. T. Warren.
Oklahoma

You will recall that I wrote you on
September 15th, again calling your attention to
the fact that a drilling bond covering your opera-
tions at the Lyons #1 Well, Sec. 15, T. 14 S.,
R. 20 E., in line with the rules and regulations
of the State Geologist, had not been filed in
this office.

Evidently, this bond has not, as
yet, been submitted. I sincerely hope that you
will attend to this matter, immediately.

Very truly yours,

E. H. Wells,
State Geologist

1. D. Huntman,
Sec.
W. H. Wells